
 

City of La Vernia 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION MEETING 

102 E. Chihuahua St., La Vernia, Texas 78121 

September 12, 2023  

6:30 PM 

AGENDA 

1. Call to Order 

2. Invocation, Pledge of Allegiance and Texas Pledge 

3. Citizens to Be Heard 
(At this time, citizens who have filled out a registration form prior to the start of the meeting 
may speak on any topic they wish to bring to the attention of the governing body so long as 
that topic is not on the agenda for this meeting. Citizens may speak on specific agenda 
items when that item is called for discussion. During the Citizens to Be Heard section no 
commission action may take place and no commission discussion or response is required 
to the speaker. A time limit of three minutes per speaker is permitted; the commission may 
extend this time at their discretion.) 

4. Consent Agenda 
(All consent agenda items are considered routine by Planning & Zoning and will be 
enacted by one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a 
commission member requests an item be removed and considered separately.) 

A. Approve the Meeting Minutes from the 08-08-23 Regular Meeting  

5. Public Hearing 

A. The City of La Vernia Planning & Zoning Commission will hold a public hearing at the 
request of property owner Marjorie A. Rusch regarding the property located at 412 
DRY HOLLOW RD LA VERNIA, TX 78121, otherwise known as CITY OF LA 
VERNIA, LOT 163, ACRES 4.60 with regard to the request to Re-Plat: divide 1 Lot 
into 2 lots 

 

A.1 Open Public Hearing 

 

A.2 Requestor Presentation 

 

A.3 Staff Presentation 

 

A.4 Receive Public Comments 

 

A.5 Close Public Hearing 

 

A.6 Discuss and consider action on approving the request from property 
owner Marjorie A. Rusch regarding the property located at 412 DRY 
HOLLOW RD LA VERNIA, TX 78121, otherwise known as CITY OF LA 
VERNIA, LOT 163, ACRES 4.60 to Re-Plat: divide 1 Lot into 2 lots 

1



 
 

6. Discussion Only 

A. Discuss the possibility of proposing changes in the La Vernia Code of Ordinances Ch 
26 Signs regarding wall painted signs to the City Council  

7. Discussion & Action 

A. Discuss and consider appointing a Chairman and Vice Chairman of the Planning and 
Zoning Commission  

8. Items Specific to Future Line Items on the Agenda 

9. Adjourn 

DECORUM REQUIRED 

Any disruptive behavior, including shouting or derogatory statements or comments may be ruled 
out of order by the Presiding Officer. Continuation of this type of behavior could result in a request 
by the Presiding Officer that the individual leave the meeting, and if refused, an order of removal. 

The City Council for the City of La Vernia reserves the right to adjourn into executive session at 
any time during the course of this meeting to discuss any of the matters listed above, as authorized 
by the Texas Open Meetings Act, Texas Governmental Code §551.071 (Consultation with 
Attorney), §551.072 (Deliberations about Real Property), §551.073 (Deliberations about Gifts and 
Donations), §551.074 (Personnel Matters), §551.076 (Deliberations about Security Devices), and 
§551.087 (Economic Development), and any other previsions under Texas law that permits a 
governmental body to discuss a matter in closed executive session. 

The City of La Vernia Council meetings are available to all persons regardless of disability. The 
facility is wheelchair accessible and parking spaces are available. Request for accommodations, 
should you require special assistance, must be made 48 hours prior to this meeting. Braille is not 
available. Please contact the City Secretary at (830) 779-4541 or email Lboyd@lavernia-tx.gov. 

 

I, the undersigned authority, do hereby certify that the above Notice of Meeting of the governing 
body of the above-named La Vernia Planning and Zoning Commission is a true and correct copy 
of said Notice and that I posted a true and correct copy of said Notice on the bulletin boards of 
the City Hall of said La Vernia, Texas, a place convenient and readily accessible to the general 
public at all times, and said Notice was posted on September 7th,2023 at 5:00 pm and remained 
so posted continuously for at least 72 Hours preceding the scheduled time of said meeting. 

 

 

_________________________________ 
Lindsey Wheeler, City Secretary 

2



 

City of La Vernia 

PLANNING & ZONING COMMISSION MEETING 

102 E. Chihuahua St., La Vernia, Texas 78121 

August 08, 2023  

6:30 PM 

MINUTES 

1. Call to Order 

The Meeting was called to order at 6:30 pm  

 

Commissioners Tanneberger, Jacobs, Witherell, and Robbins present  

2. Invocation, Pledge of Allegiance and Texas Pledge 

Commissioner Tanneberger led  

3. Citizens to Be Heard 
(At this time, citizens who have filled out a registration form prior to the start of the meeting 
may speak on any topic they wish to bring to the attention on the governing body so long 
as that topic is not on the agenda for this meeting. Citizens may speak on specific agenda 
items when that item is called for discussion. During the Citizens to Be Heard section no 
council action may take place and no council discussion or response is required to the 
speaker. A time limit of three minutes per speaker is permitted; the council may extend this 
time at their discretion.) 

No Citizens to be heard  

4. Consent Agenda 
(All consent agenda items are considered routine by Planning & Zoning and will be 
enacted by one motion. There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a 
Councilmember requests an item be removed and considered separately.) 

A. Meeting Minutes from the July 18th, 2023 Planning and Zoning meeting  

Commissioner Witherell made a motion to accept the content agenda as presented, 
seconded by Commissioner Jacob, all in favor  

5. Public Hearing 

A. The City of La Vernia Planning & Zoning Commission will hold a public hearing at the 
request of DODSON, GATOR 

 

Property: 221 SAN ANTONIO RD LA VERNIA, TX 78121 CITY OF LA VERNIA, LOT 
430 (LOT 11 BLK 29), ACRES .275 

 

Request: proposed to be a commercial use property, moving from the present zoning 
classification of R-A, Residential Agriculture, to C-1 Retail 

 

3

Section 4, Item A.



 
 

A.1 Open Public Hearing 

 

A.2 Requestor Presentation 

 

A.3 Staff Presentation 

 

A.4 Receive Public Comments 

 

A.5 Close Public Hearing 

 

A.6 Discuss and consider a recommendation to the City Council on Ordinance No. 
081023-01 for the re-zone of the location specifically known as 221 SAN ANTONIO 
RD LA VERNIA, TX 78121 CITY OF LA VERNIA, LOT 430 (LOT 11 BLK 29), 
ACRES .275 

 

 

A.1 Open Public Hearing 

 

The public hearing was open at 6:32 pm  

 

 

A.2 Requestor Presentation 

 

Gator and Sarah Dodson presented  

 

 

 

A.3 Staff Presentation 

 

The staff was not asked to give a presentation by the Commissioners  

 

 

A.4 Receive Public Comments 

 

No public comments were made  

 

 

A.5 Close Public Hearing 

 

The hearing was closed at 6:34 pm  

 

 

A.6 Discuss and consider a recommendation to the City Council on Ordinance No. 
081023-01 for the re-zone of the location specifically known as 221 SAN ANTONIO 
RD LA VERNIA, TX 78121 CITY OF LA VERNIA, LOT 430 (LOT 11 BLK 29), 
ACRES .275 

4

Section 4, Item A.



 
 

 

Commissioner Jacobs made a motion to approve a positive recommendation to the 
City council regarding the re-zone of the location specifically known as 221 SAN 
ANTONIO RD LA VERNIA, TX 78121 CITY OF LA VERNIA, LOT 430 (LOT 11 BLK 
29), ACRES .275, seconded by Commissioner Witherell, all in favor 

6. Items Specific to Future Line Items on the Agenda 

We will appoint positions on the board next month  

7. Adjourn 

Commissioner Jacobs made a motion to adjourn the meeting at 6:41 pm, seconded by 
Commissioner Witherell, all in favor 

DECORUM REQUIRED 

Any disruptive behavior, including shouting or derogatory statements or comments may be ruled 
out of order to the Presiding Officer. Continuation of this type of behavior could result in a request 
by the Presiding Officer that the individual leave the meeting, and if refused, an order of removal. 

The City Council for the City of La Vernia reserves the right to adjourn into executive session at 
any time during the course of this meeting to discuss any of the matters listed above, as authorized 
by the Texas Open Meetings Act, Texas Governmental Code §551.071 (Consultation with 
Attorney), §551.072 (Deliberations about Real Property), §551.073 (Deliberations about Gifts and 
Donations), §551.074 (Personnel Matters), §551.076 (Deliberations about Security Devices), and 
§551.087 (Economic Development), and any other previsions under Texas law that permits a 
governmental body to discuss a matter in closed executive session. 

The City of La Vernia Council meetings are available to all persons regardless of disability. The 
facility is wheelchair accessible parking spaces are available. Request for accommodations, 
should you require special assistance, must be made 48 hours prior to this meeting. Braille is not 
available. Please contact the City Secretary at (830) 779-4541 or email Lboyd@lavernia-tx.gov. 

 

I, the undersigned authority, do hereby certify that the above Notice of Meeting of the governing 
body of the above-named La Vernia Planning and Zoning Commission is a true and correct copy 
of said Notice and that I posted a true and correct copy of said Notice on the bulletin boards of 
the City Hall of said La Vernia, Texas, a place convenient and readily accessible to the general 
public at all times, and said Notice was posted on August 2nd,2023 at 5:00 PM and remained 
so posted continuously for at least 72 Hours preceding the scheduled time of the said meeting. 

 

 

_________________________________ 
Lindsey Wheeler, City Secretary 

5

Section 4, Item A.



6

Section 5, Item A.



7

Section 5, Item A.



8

Section 5, Item A.



9

Section 5, Item A.



10

Section 5, Item A.



11

Section 5, Item A.



12

Section 5, Item A.



 
STEINHOFF, JESSICA  
 
512 DRY HOLLOW RD 
LA VERNIA, TX 78121 

 

 

BRIETZKE, DARREN  

2703 CR 345 
LA VERNIA, TX 78121 

 

 

HRUSKA, GARY 

292 KYLE ST 

LA VERNIA, TX 78121-0213 

 
 
 
MOEHRIG, JEREMY 
409 DRY HOLLOW RD 
LA VERNIA, TX 78121-4041 
 
 
TERRY, CONNIE 
415 DRY HOLLOW 
LA VERNIA, TX 78121 
 
 
AHR, SHIRLEY M 
103 FORREST DRIVE 
LA VERNIA, TX 78121 
 
 
MARTINEZ RAYMUNDO 
401 DRY HOLLOW RD 
LA VERNIA, TX 78121 
 
 
GREEN PATRICIA & BO GREEN & MARLENE BARNHARDT & ELIZABETH GREEN 
 
& CRISTINA MAYNARICH 
PO BOX 452 
LA VERNIA, TX 78121 
 

 

13

Section 5, Item A.



 

NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING 

 

The City of La Vernia Planning & Zoning Commission will hold a public hearing at the request of 

Marjorie A. Rusch 

Property: 412 DRY HOLLOW RD LA VERNIA, TX 78121 to be considered, being CITY OF LA 

VERNIA, LOT 163, ACRES 4.60 

Request: to divide 1 Lot into 2 lots 

Because your property is located within 200 feet of the request, State Law requires that we notify you 

of the public hearing. However, the zoning of your property will not be affected. The public 

hearing process allows an opportunity to provide your written opinion of the request. This will aid the 

Commissioners in making their decision. 

A public hearing for this request is scheduled before the Planning & Zoning Commission on Tuesday, 

September 12th, 2023 at 6:30 PM in the City Hall Council Chambers, 102 E. Chihuahua St., and is 

open to the public. If you are unable to attend the hearing and desire to express an opinion in regard 

to the above petition, you may do so by completing the form below and returning the form below, 

including your signature. Please return before the hearing date.  

Mail: City of La Vernia 
 Lindsey Wheeler 
 102 E. Chihuahua St. 
 La Vernia, Texas 78121   Email: Lboyd@lavernia-tx.gov  
 

If you have questions, please call Lindsey Wheeler at (830) 779-4541 ext. 3. 
 

 
 

___________________________ 
Lindsey Wheeler, City Secretary     

YOUR OPINION MATTERS – DETACH AND RETURN 
         circle one 
I am ( in favor ) (opposed to) the proposed re-plat at 412 DRY HOLLOW RD LA VERNIA, TX 78121 
to be considered, being CITY OF LA VERNIA, LOT 163, ACRES 4.60 

 
Name:_______________________________________ 

Address:_________________________________________________________________________

________ 

Signature:______________________________________            Date: 

_________________________ 

Comments: ____________________________________________________________________ 

By State Law – Unsigned submission cannot be counted as an official comment. 

 
 

14

Section 5, Item A.

mailto:Lboyd@lavernia-tx.gov


 

15

Section 5, Item A.



(j) 

Murals. 

(1) 

Murals are not permitted on properties designated as historical landmarks. 

(2) 

Murals are allowed on nonresidential or mixed-use buildings or structures. 

(3) 

Murals on the front-facing walls of buildings are limited to 20 percent of that wall's area. 

(4) 

Murals are not permitted on walls adjacent to or across from a residential lot. Except those 

that are along the Hwy 87 Corridor  

(5) 

Only one mural is allowed per building. 

(6) 

A mural shall not extend higher than the second story of any building. 

(7) 

Murals may not cover any architectural features including, but not limited to, arches, cornices, 

window and door trim, feature bands, and any other recessed or projecting features. 

(8) 

Murals shall be designed to meet the following guidelines: 

a. 

Murals are expected to be an original expression of the artist. No copyrighted material, brand 

names, logos, or prior works by other artists may be incorporated into murals submitted for 

approval. 

b. 

16

Section 6, Item A.



Text or messages of any kind as part of a mural design should not be the primary focus of the 

mural design. 

c. 

Art or murals may not be designed to represent the products offered or sold in the building 

on which the mural is located. 

d. 

Murals shall not promote any off-premises product or event, or depict nudity, violence, or 

obscene images. 

e. 

Nothing that could be considered a potential distraction or potential source of disruption of 

safe traffic flow will be allowed as part of a mural design. 

(9) 

All proposed mural designs within must be submitted as part of a sign permit application. The 

following materials must be provided with each application for a mural: 

a. 

Signed approval of the building owner. 

b. 

Legal Description of property. 

c. 

Color photograph of existing building façade. 

d. 

Artist biography, reproductions of past works and professional qualifications to undertake art 

in a public context. 

e. 

Map showing locations of existing or proposed murals on nearby buildings, if any. 

f. 

17

Section 6, Item A.



Building elevation drawn to scale that identifies the following: 

1. 

Façade on which the mural is proposed. 

2. 

Location of proposed mural on the façade. 

3. 

Mural dimensions. 

4. 

Detailed color rendering of the proposed mural. 

5. 

Height of top and bottom of the mural above grade. 

6. 

Technical details of media used, including paint and color types, non-paint materials used, if 

any, and materials used to affix the mural to the building, if any. 

g. 

Any approved mural for which installation has not commenced within 60 days of approval will 

be found to have its permit expired and a new application will be required. 

(10) 

When painting on brick, silicate dye paints are recommended. The use of latex, acrylic and oil-

based paints are discouraged. For non-brick surfaces, paints intended for exterior use shall 

be used. 

(11) 

Removal. 

a. 

18

Section 6, Item A.



Any mural the deviates from the approved design shall be removed at the building owner's 

expense. 

b. 

The building owner shall file a permit for removal of the mural 14 days in advance of any 

proposed removal of an existing mural. 

c. 

As part of a proposed mural removal, the mural must be removed in its entirely, including any 

and all materials used to secure the material to the building. 

d. 

The method of removal must not damage the original exterior material of the underlying wall. 

Any holes remaining in the wall after removal of a mural must filled and finished the same as 

the remainder of the wall. 

(12) 

If an approved or existing mural is found to have become worn or been damaged, the code 

enforcement officer may take action, including requiring repair or removal. Fines may be 

imposed for noncompliance. 

 

19

Section 6, Item A.


	Top
	Section 4, Item A.	Approve the Meeting Minutes from the 08-08-23 Regular Meeting
	08-08-23 Planning & Zoning Commission Meeting Minutes 

	Section 5, Item A.	public hearing at the request of property owner Marjorie A. Rusch regarding the property located at 412 DRY HOLLOW RD LA VERNIA, TX 78121, otherwise known as CITY OF LA VERNIA, LOT 163, ACRES 4.60 with regard to the request to Re-Plat: divide 1 Lot into 2 lots
	20230821_REQUIRED ITEMS FOR SUBMITTAL PACKAGE ICompleted applica
	200 foot notice list
	NOTICE OF PUBLIC HEARING - Re-plat mailer - 412 Dry Hollow

	Section 6, Item A.	Discuss the possibility of proposing changes in the La Vernia Code of Ordinances Ch 26 Signs regarding wall painted signs to the City Council
	murals draft

	Bottom

